



# MARIA DALE, M.S. RESEARCHER AND ANALYST

## CONTACT

975 SE SANDY BLVD., STE. 220  
PORTLAND, OREGON 97214  
(503) 243-2436  
DALE@NPCRESEARCH.COM  
WWW.NPCRESEARCH.COM

## EDUCATION

**M.S. ECONOMIC ANALYSIS**  
BARCELONA SCHOOL OF  
ECONOMICS

**B.A. ECONOMICS**  
CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY

**B.S. BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION**  
CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY

## PROFILE

Maria Dale joined NPC in November 2022 as a Researcher and Data Analyst. She has worked on projects related to substance use and treatment courts as well as multiple tribal projects focusing on individual and community wellbeing. She also assists with NPC's Best Practices assessments as a part of the treatment court evaluation process.

Ms. Dale's background includes experience in quantitative research and data analysis. She is familiar with data analysis software such as STATA, Excel, SPSS, and R. Ms. Dale hopes to use her analytical skills to make positive impacts on communities.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### RESEARCHER AND ANALYST

NPC Research | November 2022 – Present

Responsible for data collection and management on several research and evaluation projects. Collects data from a variety of sources, including client databases and survey platforms such as Qualtrics. Merges, cleans, and formats datasets with as many as millions of cases across thousands of variables. Employs a variety of quantitative techniques. Visualizes, describes, and presents analytic results to assist in providing data-driven feedback and findings to programs. Works closely with Project Directors and program staff to ensure accurate and high-quality products, addressing the specific needs of various clients.

### AUDIT AND ASSURANCE ANALYST

McKinstry | November 2020 – June 2022

Assisted Senior Financial Analyst in work in progress and end-of-month financial reporting. Used Excel to analyze construction project accounting set up to ensure the set up was correct. Supported Project Managers with budget importing, tax set up, and revenue adjustment.

### WHOLESALE ACCOUNT INTERN

International Sanctuary/Purpose Jewelry | Sept 2018 – Dec 2018

Managed and updated the inventory database of International Sanctuary's social enterprise, Purpose Jewelry, and ensured orders were being fulfilled in an efficient manner. Provided customer service to wholesale customers regarding problems with orders.

### RETAIL BANKING INTERN

KeyBank | May 2018 – August 2018

Executed a variety of financial transactions for clients. Uncovered financial needs of clients and offered solutions. Ensured financial regulations and policies were being followed during transactions.

### PRIVATE EQUITY RESEARCH INTERN

Harvey & CO LLC | January 2018 – April 2018

Analyzed earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation, amortization, and total revenue of companies to input in database of mergers and acquisition firm. Created industry reports and analyses for analysts to use to find potential companies to acquire.